Public Document Pack

AGENDA
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date:
Time:

Monday, 30 March 2015
10.00 am

Venue: Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT

Membership:

Councillors Monique Bonney, Prescott and Tony Winckless.

Quorum =3

1.

Apologies for Absence and Confirmation of Substitutes
Notification of Chairman and Outline of Procedure
Declarations of Interest

Councillors should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or
other material benefits for themselves or their spouse, civil partner or
person with whom they are living with as a spouse or civil partner. They
must declare and resolve any interests and relationships.

The Chairman will ask Members if they have any interests to declare in
respect of items on this agenda, under the following headings:

(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act
2011. The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be
declared. After declaring a DPI, the Member must leave the meeting and
not take part in the discussion or vote. This applies even if there is
provision for public speaking.

(b) Disclosable Non Pecuniary (DNPI) under the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Council in May 2012. The nature as well as the existence
of any such interest must be declared. After declaring a DNPI interest,
the Member may stay, speak and vote on the matter.

Advice to Members: If any Councillor has any doubt about the
existence or nature of any DPI or DNPI which he/she may have in any
item on this agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of
Corporate Services as Monitoring Officer, the Head of Legal or from other
Solicitors in Legal Services as early as possible, and in advance of the
Meeting.

Part B Report for the Licensing Sub-Committee to Decide

4.

Application for a New Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003

Pages

1-34



To consider an application, to which a representation has been made, for
a new Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 at The
Golden Hope of 1 Park Road, Sittingbourne.

Issued on Wednesday 18 March 2015

The reports included in Part | of this agenda can be made available
in alternative formats. For further information about this service, or
to arrange for special facilities to be provided at the meeting, please

contact DEMOCRATIC SERVICES on 01795 417330. To find out
more about the work of the Licensing Committee, please visit
www.swale.gov.uk

Corporate Services Director, Swale Borough Council,
Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT



Agenda Item 4

Swale Borough Council
Report to: Licensing Sub — Committee (Under the Licensing Act 2003)
Date: 30" March 2015
Report Author: Mohammad Bauluck - Licensing Officer
Subject: The Golden Hope of 1 Park road Sittingbourne Kent ME10 1DR
Purpose and summary of report:

To consider an application, to which a representation has been made, for a new Premises
Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 — application reference number
SIT/SWALE/189/0623

Recommendations:

The Committee is asked to determine the application and decide whether to grant a licence.
Members asked to consider the application on its merits.

Background papers: The Licensing Act 2003
DCMS Guidance Documents issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 as amended.
Swale Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contacts: Mohammad Bauluck at mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk
Telephone: 01795 417 567

The Licensing Act 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’
that sets out the policies the Council will general apply to promote the licensing objectives
when making decision on applications made under the Act. The Policy will be available at
the meeting for reference purposes.

Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out their
functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section
182. The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that
may arise. Provided that the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the
Guidance, it may depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing
authority is under a duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for
its departure from it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from
the Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.
Should the need arise the Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

The Licensing Authority must, under the Act refer any application for hearing to the Licensing
Panel, if relevant representations are made by a responsible authority or other person.

A copy of the Council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to an
application, along with a copy of the Hearings Regulations has been circulated to all parties
prior to the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:mohammadbauluck@swale.gov.uk

Report Title: The Golden Hope of 1 Park road Sittingbourne Kent ME10 1DR
Application for: A premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

Purpose of the report

The report advises Members of an application for a Premises Licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 200, made by JD Wetherspoon plc, in respect of the premises The Golden
Hope, 1 Park road Sittingbourne Kent ME10 1DR (Appendix A and B) in respect of which 1
(one) representation (Appendix C) has been received from an other person.

The Police have made representations (Appendix D).

Issues to be decided
1. Members are asked to determine whether to (i) grant subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule modified to such an extent as considered
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory
condition, (ii) grant excluding any of the licensable activities applied for, (iii) grant
refusing to specify a premises supervisor, or (iv) reject the application.

2. Background

The Licensing Act requires the Council as licensing authority to carry out its
various licensing functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
i) the protection of public safety;

iii) the prevention of public nuisance: and
iv) the protection of children from harm

3. The Application
a. On 4 February 2015 an application was received from Mr JD Wetherspoon plc for
the grant of a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of premises The Golden Hope at 1 Park road Sittingbourne ME10 1DR.
The application is for provision of late night refreshment and supply of alcohol.
The proposed hours of operation are:

Provision of Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Sunday — Wednesday 23:00 until 00:00
Thursday — Saturday 23:00 until 01:00

Sale of alcohol (Both on and off sales)

Sunday — Wednesday 09:00 until 00:00

Thursday — Saturday 09:00 until 01:00

An extra hour for the sale of alcohol for Christmas Eve, Boxing day, Maundy
Thursday, Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays and New Year’s Eve.

Opening Hours

Sunday — Wednesday 07:00 until 00:30

Thursday — Saturday 07:00 until 01:30

An extra hour to the closing time for Christmas Eve, Boxing day, Maundy
Thursday, Sundays preceding bank holiday Mondays, New Year’'s Eve and the
morning BST.

Pagze 2



b. A copy of the application, which includes the operating schedule that details the
steps the applicant intends to take to address the licensing objectives, is shown
as Appendix A

c. The application has been correctly advertised in the local press and a notice has
been displayed for the whole of the consultation period.

d. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Deborah Hay.
Representations
Responsible authorities:
e Kent and Medway Fire & Rescue Service — No representations
¢ Kent County Council Trading Standards — No representations

o Kent County Council Social services Children & Families — No
representations

e Planning Department — Swale Borough Council — No representations
e Environmental Pollution — Swale Borough Council — No representations
e Kent County Council Public Health — No representations.

o Kent Police seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify those
proposed in the operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of the
licensing objectives — Representation is shown as Appendix D

Conditions proposed by the Police:

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable
of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions
particularly facial recognition.

a. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the
premises, fire exits and all areas where the sale and supply
of alcohol occurs.

b. Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be
correctly time and date stamped, recordings MUST be kept
on the hard drive and kept for a period of 30 days and
handed to Police upon reasonable request.

c. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a
DPS or appointed member of staff is capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable
format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable
request.

d. Inthe event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the

premises licence holder or DPS must report the failure to
the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours unless the

Paée 3



CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2. All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have
licensing training.

a. All new front of house staff will complete the full JD

Wetherspoon training programme.

Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every
six months or earlier if required due to changes of
legislation through the JD Wetherspoon e-learning
programme.

Records must be made available for inspection by Police,
Police Licensing Officer and authorised officers from the
Local Authority either electronically or hard copy.

3. The License Holder will operate a system (s) for the recording of
incidents and refusal of sale of alcohol at the premise. The
system(s) will record the following;

a.

b.

Day, Date and Time of Refusal/Incident.

Nature of Refusal/Incident and reason.

Details of or description of the individual.

These records will be made available for inspection to any

Police Officer, Police Licensing Officer, and Officer of the
Local Authority upon reasonable request.

4. When the premise is open between 21:00hrs and 01:30hrs on
Friday and Saturday a minimum of 2 door supervisors must be
present at the customer entrance/exit of the premise. AT all other
times the DPS will risk assess the need for door supervisors but a
minimum of 2 door supervisors will be employed if required.

e. There has been 1 valid representation received from a resident. Their comments
are shown as Appendix C.

Responsible Licensing Objective Associated Appendix
Authority / Other Documents
person
Deborah and Darren Public Nuisance Letter C
Rousell Public Safety

Pag4e 4



mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

4. Policy Considerations
The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this application:
Chapter 2 — The licensing objectives
Chapter 8 — Applications for premises licences
Chapter 9 — Determining applications
Chapter 10 — Conditions attached to Premises Licences

The following paragraphs of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application:

Sections 2.1 to 2.4 — These sections set out the Council’'s approach with regard to
licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Section 1.1 to 1.4 — These sections set out the four licensing objectives and
identifies matters that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing
objective.

5. Determining the application — Options of the Panel

The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take
into account the licensing objectives. Having had proper regard to the matters
above the Panel may:

1. Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application; modified to such an
extent as the Licensing sub-committee considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives and any relevant mandatory

condition.
2. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities applied for.
3. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor.
4. Reject the application.

Members of the Licensing Act 2003 — Licensing Sub — Committee are reminded of their
duty under the Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1989 to consider the crime and
disorder implications of their decisions and the Licensing Authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the Borough.

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states:

“Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each

Paée 5



10.

authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that is
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area”.

Implications Assessment

The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

Human Rights
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:
o Article 8 — Right to respect for private and family life.
o Atrticle 1 of the First Protocol — Protection of Property
¢ Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.
o Article 10 — Freedom of Expression
Recommendations
Members must ensure that the application is considered on its merits, as well as against
the relevant guidance, policy and statutory framework.
List of Appendices
Appendix A — Application form
Appendix B — Plan of premises
Appendix C — Representation (Other Persons)
Appendix D — Representation from the Police.
Appendix E — Plan of area
Appendix F — Order of proceedings
Appeals
The applicant or any other person (objector) may appeal the Licensing Act 2003 Sub
Committee’s decision within 21 days beginning with the day on which the Appellant is

notified. All/any appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties should be
aware that they MAY incur an Adverse Cost Order should they bring an appeal.

Pag6e 6



Swale For help contact

e swale Application for a premises licence licensing@swale.gov.uk
= | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 1795417364

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference 10/7343 You can pgt V\_/hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |JD ‘

* Family name ’Wetherspoon plc ‘

* E-mail jodell@jdwetherspoon.co.uk

Main telephone number 01923 477902 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered (® Yes C No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* Registration number 1709784
* Business name JD Wetherspoon plc Irgé?sl{g)euds |r?aers§é§ registered, use its
* VAT number i 396331433 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* Legal status Public Limited Company
Page !

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Licensing Administrator

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name ’Wetherspoon House

* Street ’Reeds Crescent

District ’

* City or town ’Watford

County or administrative area ’Hertfordshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

* Postcode IWD24 4QL
* Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |The Golden Hope ‘
Street |1 Park Road ‘
District | ‘
City or town |Sittingbourne ‘
County or administrative area |Kent ‘
Postcode IME10 1DR
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Further Details
Telephone number
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’0

Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OoO000amniKX

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |JD Wetherspoon plc ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |1709784 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compa]g/aﬁglcgrporated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Public Limited Company

Address

Building number or name ’Wetherspoon House ‘

Street ’Reeds Crescent ‘

District ’ ‘

City or town ’Watford ‘
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode IWD24 4QL

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail jodell@jdwetherspoon.co.uk

Telephone number 01923 477902

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ ‘ / I ‘ / “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |

when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Proposed two storey bar/restaurant with customer area, kitchen, cellar, office, male and female customer toilets and
external customer area on the ground floor. Customer area and staff facilities are located on the first floor.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, |
state the number expected to

attend Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No
Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No
Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (& No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (& No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?
C Yes (¢ No
Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment? Pagp 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... (e Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthg days
strt [ o [ tobeusedtorthesctviy,

TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End |00:00
Start Z End D

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations P age 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday/Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays/New Year's Eve - an additional
hour

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthe: days
st [ d [ tobeuetorthosctity.
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start
Start D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End

] ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" On the premises (' Offthe premises (¢ Both

State any seasonal variations

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday/Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays/New Year's Eve - an additional

hour

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Deborah ‘
Family name ’Hay ‘

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |6 |
Street IRoehampton Court |
District |Queens Ride |
City or town [Barnes |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |SW13 OHU ‘

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Personal Licence number

(if known) 130659 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |London Borough of Richmond upon Thames ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

( Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days

st [ it [ tobouediorthosctiity
TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday/Sundays preceding Bank Holiday Mondays/New Year's Eve/the morning BST -
an additional hour

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that all staff at the premises have been trained in accordance with established JD
Wetherspoon plc training procedures. Specifically the premises licence holder will ensure that all employees who work
front of house are trained in their responsibilities to prevent alcohol being served to anybody who is under the legal age
limit or to anyone who appears to be drunk or to anyone who is trying to purchase alcohol on their behalf.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises licence holder will ensure that there ar'é'éﬁﬂia‘eﬂ'tgtaﬁing levels including manager to encourage

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
responsible behaviour on the premises at all times.

2. CCTV shall be installed in the premises. Images will be retained for a minimum of 30 days and will be available to the
police upon request. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the system.

3. Non-alcoholic beverages including soft drinks, water, coffee and tea shall be available at all times, sale by retail of alcohol
carried out at the premises.

c) Public safety

See conditions 1 to 3 Box B above.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See conditions 1 to 3 Box B above.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. The premises licence holder will operate a "Challenge 21" Policy at all times.

2. Suitable food and non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all times children are allowed on the premises.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the schooFbﬁ@@g’thd for the purposes of the school or college.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION

+ [/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’ ‘
* Capacity ’ ‘
* Date ’ ‘ / | ‘ / V ‘
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/swale/apply-1

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’JO/7343 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
Payment authorisation date ’ |

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

<Previous 1 2

(48]
[
ol
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next>

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



Do not scale off this drawing. All dimensions to be checked on site prior to
manufacture and construction. This drawing is the property of Harrison Ince

Partnership and should not be reproduced without permission.

All discrepancies to be brought to the attention of the architect immediately.
This drawing to be read in conjunction with the specification / bill of quantities
and related drawings.

REVISIONS

- FIRST ISSUE 09.10.14 LS

O

CAGE CAGE

OFFICE - 124sqft

® e

OCKER

®e

CAGES / REFUGE

®6

1481

1481

EKTERNAL AHEA §)1248sqft

oo

0 0o o0 g pOo 0 pbo

EXIT
806

D®
_“v@

R RS SRS

]

,
|
|
| .
, _
|
! !
|
f |
|
! '
| |
W KITCHEN - 937sqft :
| _
|
| .
|
f |
|
! :
| |
|
, !
|
|
,

7 l_l _ o.—d.mx« m;bo ONDIMENT:

g 0%

®®

c

[
a
U

1 |

_—
1

D O

® e
B

BOTTLE STORE

)

OOlO;O;’O’OT’O’O’T’;OOO
A TN

OO0 00 0oo
0ODb 0P ab

BAR @9 __

s

WASH-UP

® e

New brick wall to
match existing

CUSTOMER AREA - 4531sqft

MALE TOILETS

OO
0 @ |RLLLeIeIeIe
®

SERVICE VOID

STAFF - 154sqft

® e

SERVICE VOID

,©9

®e

LINEN

S

)

; LA/

- — ——
D SERVICE VOID !
T \
|
®® @ |
|
= | 1
|
O L 0 ®© ®©
" " “ FEMALE TOILETS BED 3 E/S
[ |
I |
D "ﬁuv G ﬂg COOLED STORE - 695sqft
[_ _ _ _ L i\7 h u ﬁ_ _M _ _
LICENSING & FIRE AUTHROITY \
e PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN )
. DRAINAGE
F30 HALF HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH $14 "FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED" 10mm FIRE ALARM CALL POINT GENERAL: . i
SMOKE SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR E ALL WALLS AND CEILING FINISHES IN CIRCULATION AREAS TO COMPLY WITH CLASS O SPREAD OF FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SANITARY PIPE WORK IS TO COMPLY WITH PROVISION OF BS 5572:1978. FOUL DRAINAGE IS TO
CEAF FIRE ALARM INDICATOR PANEL FLAME CHARACTERISTICS. ALL WALLS AND CEILING FINISHES TO PUBLIC AREAS TO HAVE CLASS FIRE WARNING SYSTEM TO COMPLY WITH BS 5839 : PART 1:2002. CATEGORY L1 SYSTEM FITTED COMPLY WITH THE PROVISION OF BS 8301:1985 AND IS TO BE LAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
F60  ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WITH SMOKE 1 SPREAD OF FLAME CHARACTERISTICS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS 476 PART 7 1971. AS STANDARD. FIRE ALARM SYSTEM TO CUT OUT MUSIC/SOUND SYSTEM ONCE ACTIVATED DRAINAGE DRAWINGS. SINK WASTE TO BE 38MM DIAMETER AND FITTED WITH A 75MM DEEP SEAL
SEALS & INTUMESCENT STRIPS S20 "FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR" 10mm b FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER ANTI-VAC TRAP. COMBINED WASTES TO BE 50MM. WC AND SOIL PIPES TO BE 100MM DIAMETER
LETTERS TO BOTH SIDES OF DOOR ALL ELEMENTS OF STRUCTURE HAVE 60 MINUTES FIRE RESISTANCE. STRUCTURE TO BE NOTE: CALL POINTS WILL NOT TO BE PLACED WITHIN CUSTOMER AREAS, THIS IS TO PREVENT WITH SVP TERMINATING 900MM ABOVE EAVES LINE (DRAINS LAID TO FALL 1:40). RAINWATER
VP VISION PANEL LEAF » CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER ENGASED IN 15MM FIRELINE BOARD ON GYPROG GYPLYNER ENCASE METAL FRAMING SYSTEM FALSE ALARMS AND VANDALISM. DUE TO THE LAYOUT OF THE PREMISES THE STAFF CAN SEE DRAINAGE IS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF BS 6367:1983 AND BS 8301:1985. ALL RWP TO
(OR EQUAL AND APPROVED) TO ACHIEVE MINIMUM 60 MINUTES FIRE RESISTANCE. SKIM COAT ANY FIRE SO ALL CALL POINTS WILL BE PLACED IN AREAS WHERE ONLY STAFF CAN USE THEM. IN FALL INTO BACK INLET GULLEYS. ALL PIPE WORK PASSING UNDER THE BUILDING OR LESS THAN
PB  PANIC BOLT S22 "FIRE EXIT* 20mm LETTERS b 9 LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER FINISH TO BOARD. AREAS THAT ARE NOT FOR PUBLIC USE THE CALL POINTS WILL BE FITTED AS RECOMMENDED BY 600MM BELOW GROUND LEVEL TO BE SURROUNDED IN 150MM CONCRETE. ALL PIPE WORK
THE BRITISH STANDARDS. TRAINING WILL BE PROVIDED TO ALL STAFF REGARDING FIRE PASSING THROUGH THE EXTERNAL WALLS TO HAVE CONCRETE LINTEL OVER. INTERNAL
SC  SELF-CLOSING S25 "PUSH BAR TO OPEN" 20mm LETTERS @ DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER DOOR TYPES: PROCEDURES FOR THE PREMISES. MANHOLES TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH 215MM SOLID ENGINEERING BRICKWORK TO BS3921 WITH
A FD - NEW HALF HOUR 30/30 FIRE DOOR, SELF CLOSING WITH 30/30 FRAME. ALL FIRE DOORS TO BE REMOVABLE NON-VENTILATED STEEL COVERS WITH 150MM CONCRETE BASE AT BS3921 WITH
SCA SELF-CLOSING AUTOMATIC RELEASE 26 DIRECTIONAL ARROW (GREEN) b FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER FITTED WITH INTUMESCENT / SMOKE SEALS. ALL LOCKABLE DOORS TO HAVE INTERNAL EMERGENCY LIGHTING REMOVABLE NON-VENTILATED STEEL COVERS WITH 150MM CONCRETE BASE AT THE BENCHING.
THUMBTURNS EXTERNAL FIRE EXIT DOORS TO BE FITTED WITH PANIC BOLTS. ANY LOW LEVEL ALL EMERGENCY LIGHTING TO BS5266:PART 1:2005. FITTINGS TO BE NON MAINTAINED AND ALL TO ENGINEERS ADVICE/DETAILS.
FL  FUSIBLE LINK FRG FIRE RESISTING GLAZING ELEMENT I ALARM E»mm_Zﬂ cm<*_,0m GLAZING IN DOORS TO BE FITTED WITH SAFETY GLASS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS6206 PB - INCORPORATE ADEQUATE ILLUMINATION OF ALL EXTERNAL STEPS WHICH SERVE EXIT DOORS.
(voice type in Customer Areas) EXTERNAL DOOR ON FRAME WITH PANIC BOLT VP - ALL DOORS INDICATED TO HAVE A LOW LEVEL TOILETS —
DS  DOOR SELECTOR AREA COVERED BY MAINTAINED music sound system to be de-activated. GEORGIAN WIRED VISION PANEL (GLASS TO BE SET IN INTUMESCENT PASTE WITH HARDWOOD FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT SANITARY FACILITES HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO BS 6465 PART 1 2010 CODE OF PRACTICE FOR THE mn —|_ m U C _Im O “ >OOO —<_ —<_ O U>._-_O Z >mm> ._" 2 o\
EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTING TO BEADING). ALL FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT TO BS EN3 BS7863:1996 BS5306-3:2003 & BS5306-8:2000. SCALE AND PROVISION, SELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF SANITARY APPLIANCES. A .n V
SELF CONTAINED MAINTAINED BS.5266, PART 1 : e
DIRECTIONAL EMERGENCY EXIT ' - FIRE STOPPING DISABLED TOILET
ALL ESCAPE DOORS MARKED 'PB' TO HAVE PANIC BOLTS WHICH CAN BE SECURED AGAINST
SIGN ILLUMINATED SUSPENDED e AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTORS ENTRY BUT SUITABLY OVERRIDDEN WHEN DEPRESSED BY HAND OR BODY PRESSURE FIRE DAMPERS TO BE PROVIDED WHERE DUCTS PASS THROUGH FIRE RESISTANT WALLS OR DISABLED TOILET TO COMPLY WITH PART M BUILDING REGULATIONS ([@))
"FIRE EXIT" SIGN 75mm LETTERS e AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTORS ’ FLOORS TO COMPLY WITH BS5588 PART 9:1999. o~
ALL FIRE STOPPING TO SERVICES PENETRATING COMPARTMENT WALLS OR FLOORS WILL BE FIRE VENTILATION ‘O
" " ALL NEW UPHOLSTERY COVERINGS TO BE BS 5852 -
13 _.__"m_ﬂwmwmww_wwwﬂmmdwmmﬁwuoom PART 1: 1989 OF BS 5852 PART 2 WITH IGNITION RESISTANCE REQUIREMENTS OF BS 7176 OR DOE STOPPED TO PROVIDE AT LEAST THE FIRE RESISTANCE OF THE WALL OR FLOOR. INTUMESCENT TOILETS, BATHROOMS AND KITCHENS TO HAVE MECHANICAL VENTILATION CAPABLE OF m>m m _<_ m Z |_| _H_IOO _N HARRISON INCE | ARCHITECTS INTERIOR DESIGNERS Dl

LEAF

PSAFR3 SPECIFICATION AS APPROPRIATE. FURNITURE TO CONFORM TO BS 7176 AND TO CARRY
LABEL STATING TO WHICH HAZARD CATEGORY THEY COMPLY.

CURTAINS, DRAPES AND OTHER DECORATIVE MATERIALS TO BE INHERENTLY NON-FLAMMABLE
OR DURABLY FLAME PROOFED AND TO CONFORM WITH BS 5867 PART 2 FABRIC TYPE B TEXTILE
FLOOR COVERINGS TO BE TESTED TO BS 4790 1987 (DETERMINATION OF FLAMMABILITY - HOT
METAL NUT TEST ) TO HAVE A LOW RADIUS OF EFFECTS OF IGNITION (35MM) ARTIFICIAL FOLIAGE
TO BE INHERENTLY FLAME RETARDENT OR TREATED WITH A FIRE RETARDENT SOLUTION AND TO
BE BEDDED IN NON-COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS TO BS 5852 PART1. PFA GRANULES OR SIMILAR
MATERIALS (CERTIFICATE TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR)

PIPE COLLARS TO BS 476: PART 20:1987 EN 1366-3 AND FIRE RESISTANT BOARD (BATTS) TO BS
4746; PART 20:1987.

KITCHEN CANOPY TO BE FITTED WITH ANSUL FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM.

FIRE STOPPING TO BE INSERTED INTO CEILING AS REQUIRED TO CREATE PROTECTED STAIRS,
LOBBIES, CORRIDORS ETC ALL VENTILATION DUCTS, PIPES ETC PASSING THROUGH
COMPARTMENT FLOORS AND WALLS TO BE PROTECTED BY QUELFIRE FIRE COLLARS

FIRE STOPPING TO BE INDICATED ON MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL SERVICES DRAWINGS.

EXTRACTING AIR AT A RATE OF NOT LESS THAN 3 AIR CHANGES PER HOUR WITH 15 MINUTE
OVER-RUN LINKED TO LIGHT SWITCH. ALL TO M & E CONSULTANTS DETAILS/CALCULATIONS.

STAIRS, STEPS AND GUARDINGS
TO COMPLY WITH PART M AND K. BALUSTRADING TO BE CAPABLE OF
OF RESISTING A FORCE OF 0.74KN/M, TO ENGINEERS DETAIL/ADVICE.

GLAZING
ALL GLAZING BELOW 800MM TO BE LAMINATED. ALL GLAZING TO DOORS
BELOW 1500MM TO BE LAMINATED GLASS TO COMPLY WITH PART L2.

COOLED STORE

695

GROUND FLOOR -

JD WETHERSPOON

PROVIDE MANIFESTATION AS NECESSARY lient
KEY NOTICES clien
ALL FIRE SIGNAGE TO COMPLY WITH BS5499:PART1:2002 & SIGHTED TO HEALTH AND SAFETY REFER TO M&E DRAWINGS FOR DRAINAGE & BUILDERS WORK REQ'S FOR DUCTWORK.
AREA FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL, PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT AND rm%ﬁ_mwwﬂﬂﬂmqﬂﬂc%%ﬂﬂ@ﬂ%%% M%ﬂ@z%n%wmg BE DISPLAYED ON ALL DOORS FITTED WITH mMmmm Mm w\mmﬁu m_uz memm_u wwwm MmmmwM mw% m%ﬁ%wﬂm_ﬁﬁmw% mm% ﬁ%mmmw
REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT. PANIC BOLTS OR PANIC LATCHES. ALL FIRE RESISTING SELF CLOSING DOORS ARE TO BE ' ) O C mn_|o _<_ m _N >_N m> h. y mw ‘_ v m Ov meo Om OC z O >z O
PERMANENTLY MARKED ON EACH SIDE AT EYE LEVEL WITH A BLUE CIRCULAR NOTICE BEARING CERTIFICATES TO BE ISSUED TO COVER ALL ABOVE BRITISH STANDARDS.
THE WORDS "FIRE DOOR - KEEP SHUT" IN WHICH LETTERS ARE TO BE NOT LESS THAN 5MM IN et ﬂ_ m m._- ﬂ_loom _l_ Omz m_ z O v_l>z
HEIGHT. projec
KITCHEN FIRST FLOOR - MAGISTRATES COURT, 1 PARK ROAD
)
...  SITTINGBOURNE, KENT, ME10 1DR
OFFICE 124 OFFICE 124
EXTERNAL AREA 889 date OCT 2014 scale 1:100 @ A1
Scale: 1:100 2, dprdan Steet, ottt | job no.  JD414 drwg. no. AMO1
o e
E Mail: Mw_sn‘wwo?r.o?oo‘:x drawn O>O\_lw checked




This page is intentionally left blank



Deborah & Darren Rousell

The Ypres Tavern, 22 West Street, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1AP
3 March 2015

The Licensing Officer
Swale Borough Council
Swale House
Sittingbourne

Kent ME10 3HT

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Licence Application by JD Wetherspoon
The Golden Hope (Former Court House)
We wish to object to the application made by JD Wetherspoons in respect of the Court House.

We live directly opposite the Court House, and whilst we are also a public house, The Ypres is also our
home and we live above the pub.

We believe the proposed licensing hours will have a direct effect on us and be detrimental to our sleep
and personal lives as stated by the Councillor at the recent meeting and that we will be affected by
noise and groups of people hanging around outside our home until 2am. This will be compounded by
groups also leaving the Vineyard which already causes noise and disturbance to us until the early hours
of the morning. We do not agree to the proposal that the new Wetherspoons open until midnight
Sunday to Wednesday and 1am on Thursday evenings and think that a closing time of 11pm Sunday —
Thursday is more acceptable.

In addition, over the last few weeks we have witnessed small groups of young people leaving the
Vineyard and going round to the alleyway at the back of the Vineyard and taking drugs. This has been
reported to the police and on one evening recently we witnessed this happening 5 times.

We are concerned about the frequency of anti social behaviour and fights that have previously
occurred at the current Wetherspoons and that the amount of people at this end of town late at night
will increase, we therefore think that the new Wetherspoons should have “door staff” as part of their
licence (as do the Vineyard) to deal with any potential problems and possible police patrols be
increased.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Darren Rousell Deborah Rousell

Yours faithfully

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



Chief Officer of Police Representation in relation to an application for grant of a premise licence made

under Part 3 Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 (S18 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making representation

Name of Chief Officer of Police

Chief Superintendent Nix

Postal Address:
(Divisional Headquarters)

Medway Police Station
Purser Way
Gillingham

Kent

ME7 1INE

E-mail address

licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

Telephone Numbers:

Licensing Co-ordinator

Geoff Rowley 01634 792733

Licensing Officers

Gill Angus 01634 792388

Clare Cossar 01634 792411

Chris Hill 01634 792276

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Premises:

The Golden Hope

Address of premises:

1, Park Road
Sittingbourne
Kent

ME10 1DR

Date application received by
police

5™ February 2015

Date representation sent to
Licensing Authority

All representations must be made
within 28 days of receipt of initial
application

The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. Part 4 Reg.
22.

13th March 2015 (amended)

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grant of a premises licence
made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 18 of that Act,
asks the Licensing Authority to consider these representations in respect of: -

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

XX |X[X

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor under S18 (9)

Licensing Act 2003? No

If yes complete the appropriate statement:

Page 25




Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence supporting it under the
appropriate headings:

This application is for a new Weatherspoons. The location is at the end of the High Street and is in close
proximity to other popular licensed premises. This will follow the standard Weatherspoons foot print
providing food and drink. As it is a new premise there is no Crime and Disorder attributed to the particular
premise, however the other licensed premises nearby have had several incidents of Crime and Disorder
and the High Street area has also seen numerous incidents. This end of the High Street is more popular
than the other end with night time economy revellers as many people start their evening at The
Vineyard/Ypres Tavern and then migrate to Life nightclub. This new premise will ultimately attract a crowd
once it opens and it is expected to be a very busy venue.

The Application is for the following:

Hours of Opening

Sunday — Wednesday 07:00 — 00:30
Thursday — Saturday 07:00 — 01:30

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Thursday —Saturday 23:00 — 01:00

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Wednesday 09:00 — 00:00
Thursday — Saturday 09:00 — 01:00

Non-standard Timings

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Maundy Thursday Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and New Years
Eve an additional hour.

1) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The promotion of this objective by the imposition of conditions is a key to the Licensing Act 2003. It is
important that conditions are attached to this licence that seeks to effectively promote this objective and
minimise the risk of it being undermined. The conditions need to be clear and precise.

2) Public Safety

Much of the representations that have been made in respect of the impact on the Licensing Objective of
Crime & Disorder can be mirrored under this objective. Any incident of Public Order or Assault has a
propensity to have an element of collateral impact on Public Safety, through the protagonists and their
interaction with Police. Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises and this objective is concerned with the safety of persons using the premises rather than public
health. Conditions imposed under public safety will also promote the crime and disorder objective.

Page 26



3) Prevention of Public Nuisance

Public nuisance under the Licensing Act enables the interpretation of nuisance to retain its wider meaning
under common law. It therefore retains the breadth and flexibility to take in all the concerns likely to arise
from the operation of any premises conducting licensable activities in terms of the impact of nuisance on
people living or doing business nearby.

Any incidents that Kent Police responds to are by definition a nuisance to some section of our community.
This is more pronounced during the hours of the Night Time Economy. Those that engage in anti social
behaviour and crime brought about by excessive uncontrolled consumption of alcohol are a public
nuisance.

4) Protection of Children from harm

The protection of children from harm includes protection from moral, psychological and physical harm,
therefore this is not just about protecting the children from the inherent harms of alcohol but includes
exposure to strong language, and sexual harms which can include provocative behaviour by customers to
sexually explicit material in magazines.

Kent Police seek the attachment of the following conditions to clarify those proposed in the
operating schedule, and assist in the promotion of the licensing objectives:

1) CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

« Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits and all
areas where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

o Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept on the hard drive and kept for a period of 30
days and handed to Police upon reasonable request.

o The premises licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or trained member of
staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable
format to the Police and Local Authority upon reasonable request.

« In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the premises licence holder
or DPS must report the failure to the Police Licensing Officer within 24 hours
unless the CCTV will be repaired before that time
(licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk)

2) All persons that sell or supply alcohol to customers must have licensing training.

« All new front of house staff will complete the full JD Weatherspoon training
programme.

« Refresher training should be repeated a minimum of every six months or earlier if
required due to changes of legislation through the JD Weatherspoon e-learning
programme

« Records must be made available for inspection by Police, Police Licensing Officer
and authorised officers from the Local Authority either electronically or hard copy.

Page 27


mailto:licensing.north.division@kent.pnn.police.uk

3) The License Holder will operate a system(s) for the recording of incidents and refusal of
sale of alcohol at the premise. The system(s) will record the following;

a) Day, Date and Time of Refusal/Incident.

b) Nature of Refusal/Incident and reason.

c) Details of or description of the individual.

d) These records will be made available for inspection to any Police Officer, Police Licensing
Officer, and Officer of the Local Authority upon reasonable request.

4) When the premise is open between 21:00hrs and 01:30hrs on Friday and Saturday a
minimum of 2 door supervisors must be present at the customer entrance/exit of the
premise. At all other times the DPS will risk assess the need for door supervisors but a
minimum of 2 door supervisors will be employed if required.

Cas
DC Gill Angus
PP. Ch. Supt Matthew Nix Date: 13" March 2015

North Division Area Commander

Page 28






This page is intentionally left blank



QSwaIe

BOROUGH COUNCIL
Making Swale a better place

LICENSING AUTHORITY:
SWALE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure of
Applications for New Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates and

Variations to existing licences and certificates

Introduction and Procedure

i) Introductions

The Chairman will request all those persons participating in the hearing to identify
themselves, starting with the:

[] Members of the sub-committee (who will, if applicable, declare any personal or
prejudicial interests)

] Legal advisor

[J committee clerk

[ swale Borough Council licensing officers

] Applicant (and any representative)

[ Each responsible authority (and any representative)

[ other persons (and any spokesperson or representative)

ii) Procedural Matters
e Procedure

The Chairman will:

[ Confirm that all parties are aware of the sub-committee hearing procedure and
that each party has a copy of the hearing procedure document.

Page 31
1



Submissions

The Chairman will:

O Explain that the sub-committee will allow all parties to put their case fully and
make full submissions, within a reasonable time frame.

Discussion and cross-examination

The Chairman will:

O Explain that the sub-committee procedure shall take the form of a discussion led
by the sub-committee.

| Explain that the sub-committee will usually permit cross examination (conducted
within a reasonable time frame).

Disruptive Behaviour

The Chairman will:

] Explain that where any person attending the hearing behaves in a disruptive
manner, the sub-committee may direct that person to leave the hearing
(including temporarily) and thereafter the person may submit to the sub-
committee in writing any information which the person would have been entitled
to give orally had the person not been required to leave the hearing.

Reading of Papers

The Chairman will:

[ Confirm that all sub-committee members have pre-read all the papers and any
other documents contained in the report regarding the hearing.

Draft Conditions

The Chairman will:

O Enquire whether draft conditions have been agreed between the applicant and
any of the other parties for the sub-committee to consider.

Witnesses

The Chairman will:

] Enquire whether any parties request to have any withesses give evidence at the
hearing; and if so grant the request unless the request is unreasonable.

[ Invite the parties, where appropriate, to appoint a spokesperson.

Page 32
2



The Hearing

Outline of the Application and Representations

[ The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or licensing officer to briefly outline the
application and all representations regarding the application.

i) The Applicant

O Opening remarks by the applicant (or their representative).

[ Evidence of the applicant and any witnesses.

[ After each person has given evidence the person may be questioned by each
responsible authority, interested party and sub-committee member.

O] 1f necessary, the applicant (or their representative) may clarify any matter that
arose during questioning.

ii) Responsible Authorities (where applicable)

RESPONSIBLE Tick if applicable
AUTHORITY

Police

Trading standards
Environmental Health
Child Protection
(Social Services)
Planning

Fire and Rescue

O Opening remarks by the officer representing the responsible authority (or their
representative).

[ Evidence of the responsible authority officer and any witnesses.

O After each person has given evidence the person may be questioned by the

applicant, each other responsible authority, interested party and sub-committee
member.

O 1f necessary, the officer (or representative) may clarify any matter that arose during
questioning.

iii) Other Persons

O Opening remarks by the other person (or spokesperson/representative).
[ Evidence of the other person and any witnesses.

[ After each person has given evidence the person may be questioned by the

applicant, responsible authorities, each other interested party and sub-committee
member.

O 1f necessary, the spokesperson/representative may clarify any matter that arose
during questioning.

Page 33
3



Closing Speeches

In the following order:

O

O
O

Each Responsible Authority
Each other person

The Applicant

End of Hearing

[

The Chairman will ask the members of the sub-committee if they have any final
questions for any party to the hearing.

The Chairman will ask the legal advisor whether there are any further matters to be
raised or resolved before the hearing is closed.

The Chairman will bring the hearing to a close and shall declare that the sub-
committee will retire, to private session, to consider the application, all relevant
representations, evidence, the relevant extracts of Licensing Authority’s Statement
of Licensing Policy, the relevant extracts of the National Guidance issued under
section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003 and the licensing objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Chairman shall invite the legal advisor to remain with the sub-committee during
its deliberations and ask all other persons to withdraw from the room.

The Decision

The Chairman shall declare in public session:

O
O

The sub-committee’s determination.

All parties to the hearing will receive a copy of the written Determination Notice
regarding the sub-committee’s determination.

All parties may appeal against the sub-committee’s decision within 21 days
beginning with the day on which the appellant is notified of the Licensing Authority’s
written determination. Appeals must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court. Parties
should be aware that the Magistrates Court may make an order with respect to costs
on any appeal.

The hearing is formally closed.

Page 34
4



	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence under The Licensing Act 2003
	APPENDIX A - Application form
	APPENDIX B  - Plan of Premises
	APPENDIX C - Representation
	APPENDIX D - Representation from the Police
	APPENDIX E - Plan of area
	APPENDIX F -  Order of Proceedings


